From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 6:39 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Fitness Equipment Donation-CPD 17th District

Executive Director Berlin and Reshma Soni, CPA, On 13-14 April 2023 the 17th District received gifts in
the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police Memorial Foundation. The Department
accepted a total of 26 individual pieces of equipment (10 machines and 16 plates of various weights) on
behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 17th District's fitness facility. Attached is a
copy of the invoice of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
PO Lourdes Nieto-Quality Control
Chicago Police Department



Printed: 04/17/23 13:32:48

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com
Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
12/24/22 9:31 AM 1224201ZIYG (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 04/13/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
4650 N Pulaski Rd

17th District

Chicago, IL 60630

312-499-8899

773-497-4490

Chicago, IL 60607
j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org
312-499-8899

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 SPIR |CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 2160.00
1 INTREADMILL Inst Treadmill Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS ORST355 Gym Acc Olympic Grip Oly Plate 426.00 426.00
1 SPIR  CE800 Elliptical Light Commercial 1800.00 1800.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR | CU800 Bike Light Commercial Upright 1320.00 1320.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CR800 Bike Light Commercial Recumbnt 1534.00 1534.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS SFID425 Gym Flat Incline Decline Bench 433.00 433.00
1 BODS GDCC200 Body Solid Functional Trainer 1670.00 1670.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS GCBT380 Body Solid Bic/Tricep Machin 494.00 494.00
1 BODS G9S Gym G9s Dual Stack Gym System 3437.00 3437.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS GPCB329 Gym Acc Preacher Curling Bench 319.00 319.00
32::323 g&me 737710202 SUBTOTAL: $  15,669.00
School, church, etc. TAX: $ 0.00
Ship to email: j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org TOTAL SALES: §  15.669.00
FROM CUST XX0601 - 0103301DTSK $ -14,583.00
Auth 11418093 (Paid) ********+0393 Gift Card $  -1,086.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.



NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



